

Jasmine Jean Sim

j.sim93@yahoo.com

661-974-2842

Employment Objective & Personal Overview:

Full time/Part time career opportunities. Specifically, a position in which passion, attention to detail, and quality are essential. I have my Undergraduate Degree in Theater from Cornish College of the Arts and work professionally as an actress in Seattle. I have experience working with children of all ages, in leading classes (movement, combat, etc.) and creating engaging curriculum, directing and writing plays, monologues, and scene work, and creating an environment that invites students to be comfortable with themselves and with me as their teacher and confidant.

Education:

Cornish College of the Arts 1000 Lenora Street, Seattle WA 98121
B.F.A. Original Works Centennial Class of 2015
Magna Cum Laude

Pacific Conservatory for the Performing Arts 800 S. College Dr. Santa Maria, CA 93454
Certification in the Theater Arts (AA) Class of 2013
Scholarship for Dramatic and Personal Excellence

Paraclete High School 42145 30th St W, Lancaster, CA 93536
High School Diploma Class of 2011

Professional Teaching Experience:

- **MoPOP (Museum of Pop Culture)** 325 5th Ave N, Seattle, WA 98109
Teaching Artist **January 2018- Present**
-Leads classes about story structure using modern, relatable examples to interest students
- **Seattle Children's Theatre** 201 Thomas St Seattle WA 98109
Teaching Artist **January 2018- Present**
-Works with children of all ages; develops curriculum on a variety of subjects
- **Youth Theatre Northwest** 4400 86th Ave SE, Mercer Island, WA 98040
Teaching Artist **January 2018- Present**
-Directs and choreographs final musical performances
- **Seattle Public Theater** 7312 W Green Lake Dr N
Teaching Artist **April 2016- Present**
-Teaches on a number of topics as well as writes, directs, and choreographs final performances
- **Icicle Creek Center for the Arts** 77409 Icicle Rd, Leavenworth WA 98826
Lead Instructor & Director, Movement Teacher **2 Week Summer Intensive 2017**
-Taught movement as well as directed scenes, monologues, and songs

* References and further experience available upon request

* * For information about professional acting career, visit www.jasminejeansim.com